
From: Planning Enforcement BCP <planningenforcement@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 April 2023 13:59
To: Sarah Rogers - Licensing 
Subject: RE: Poole Stadium - Full Variation Application

Hi Sarah

I have sent am email to the applicant regarding this licence variation application as there is a planning condition that
restricts what events can be held at the premises.

Condition 10 of planning approval 5/95/3575/40/F reads as follows:

I have informed the applicant that they will need to submit a planning application to vary this condition if they want to
hold music and cinema events.

Kind regards

Emma Williams 
Planning Technician (Enforcement) 
Planning Services

bcpcouncil.gov.uk
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